

Call to Order

Public Forum

- Justice - new Newsire correspondent

ROA

- **Bill Moran**
- Oversee food service (dining, catering, and *concessions*), All Card, shared parking, all for one shop, vending and beverage, laundry, campus banking (US Bank), printing
- This summer: reviewing bids to replace all devices on campus
 - Printers, copiers
- Day One
 - Difficulty: getting faculty to submit requests in a timely manner so everyone can pick up everything at one time
 - Faculty competition (spring semester due date was in October)
- One Pass
 - Virtual All Card - high percentage with first-years and sophomores
 - The goal is to remove all cards altogether - early as this summer?
 - Locks in residence halls still need plastic cards - this is expensive
 - Goal to replace in Justice, Beunger, Manor, and UA this summer
- Food Service Updates
 - Jersey Mikes opened this December
 - More mobile
 - Expanding hours - would like to be open later and on weekends but waiting for more labor
 - Babylon farms microgreens in the caf
 - Pizza and pasta basil
 - Student Dining Advisory Board
 - Buzzer
- Food insecurity pilot program
 - Leftover concessions at games
 - Student academic advising area - 2nd floor of Cintas
 - Communication from the store for regular users
 - App?
- **Q:** How realistic is the possibility of extending Caf hours?
 - Fees for meal plans are not going up but cap our ability to expand services
 - We would like to extend it by an hour M-TH
- **Q:** Maybe even just a station or two, or just soda and cereal?
 - Which areas?
 - The Deli

- Pantry stuff, cereals
- **C:** Stations in the caf close well before 8, after the 6:30 rush
 - Should be full service until 10-20 minutes before close
- **C:** Sometimes the quesadilla part will be closed at random times throughout the day
 - It really shouldn't be closed for any significant time - going on break should be replaced
- **Q:** 20% increase in adoptions
 - From Oct 2021 to Oct 2022
 - This year, March 15 - April 15, 2023
 - Automatic adoptions? We don't currently but we are considering doing it if we haven't heard a week or two before classes begin
- **Q:** Will the physical cards still work?
 - Yes, they will and they still do
 - There will be exceptions for people who don't have smartphones or are contract workers
- **Q:** Is the marker in the caf about food quality specifically?
 - It's broad - it covers your experience overall
 - We investigate dips in scores
- **Q:** Universal All Card Access
 - Grade levels should be able to get into their matching grade dorm - but that's not the case
 - Commuters don't get in either
 - **Res Life issue**
- **Q:** Would we be able to get an all-card reader in the SGA office?
 - \$3,000
 - 10 month wait
- **Q:** In Justice, ½ the washers and some of the dryers don't work
 - Scan the barcode and you can report it online
- **Q:** mail and food services for students on breaks
 - The post office will be open for counter service same schedule
 - Caf is closed during spring break
 - Limited retail open
 - Coffee shop in the morning
 - Jersey mikes for lunch
 - 513 and Currito will not be open
 - Starbucks will be open
 - Stocking The Store with pre-made meals
- **Q:** Do academic buildings close or can students scan in after hours?
 - When the building locks for the day, students cannot get in (exceptions for music and fund students)

- University policy

Opinion Entries

- None

Scheduled Business

- Motion 23-8 Student Activity Fee Budget
 - Closed session, unanimous
 - Friendly amendment of moving \$5,000 from the development fund to SOC, \$10,000 from BSA - \$7,000 to SAC, and \$3,000 to club sports
 - Accepted
 - **C:** Against taking from BSA
 - **Q:** As SORF stands, it needs to be for something different than what I asked for in the original pitch?
 - A new opportunity that they find out that they didn't originally ask for money for - prevents old leadership from ruining new leadership
 - **Q:** If a certain club sport does well in their sport do they get prize money?
 - They don't get prize money - maybe win a trophy
 - If anything, you have to pay more when you do better
 - **C:** I don't think 240 is enough for SOC, we should give all the money we're giving to club sports and SAC to SOC instead
 - SORF grows because of club rollover
 - When its relaunched we might change some of the rules to make it easier to access
 - **Q:** What trainer is club sports paying?
 - The athletic trainer from TriHealth quit
 - The athletic trainers for sports who cannot play without one is different
 - Where should we allocate new money?
 - **Most popular:** SAC, SOC, HOLA, club sports
 - Xtreme Fans
 - RSA
 - NPHC
 - Late night breakfast
 - VOTE
 - Yes: 16
 - No: 0
 - Abstain: 1
 - **Passed**
 - The executive session closed unanimously

New Business

- None

Committee Reports

Academic Affairs

- Came up with questions for our meeting with Stephanie and Melissa which will be on Thursday 3/2.
- Questions will include: What are the objectives of GOA? How do you decide how content changes from year to year? Or does it stay consistent? Have you ever considered making it a credit? And more.
 - Also accepting any other specific questions from the rest of the senate

COOL

- Gym tracker survey closing today?
- Hoping to meet with Leslie this week or after spring break to discuss funding
- Rideshare/Lyft
 - Trustees are very on board with this, with an emphasis on accessibility for students without cars
- Putting together a list of places where you can get discounts using your all card around campus
- Field space on campus

SOC

- 12 budgets in, 7 of them are over \$2,000 so they need to meet with us
 - Hoping to have some before spring break
- Request due this Friday

SRI

- We got into contact with the director of the Office of Disability Services and are setting up a meeting to meet with her and her office sometime in the week after spring break to go over our survey and to hear their perspective regarding accessibility on campus
 - Figure out who to push it out to
 - How we should word our questions
 - What to include

Senator Reports

- NASH: plan to meet tomorrow
 - Weekly after spring break
 - Draft by the Spring
 - Athletic Advisory Meeting

Report of the Executive

- Jean's meeting went well
 - Remind us that we need to be honest (Rushcman example)
- Warfel and Coleman meeting about the active shooter training that they provide
- Board report
 - 12% response to football survey
 - Surprised that it was not completely positive
 - Confused about the new marketing plan

Report of the Advisor

- Dustin
 - AJ Gala
- Leah
 - Feel good about the budget
 - Working on University Committees after spring break